

Sample of Academic Edit (Track Changes Version)

Small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) are described as privately owned companies which comprise of a small number of employees. According to a The European Union sets the maximum number of employees for a medium-sized business as 250. Small enterprises mostly consist of about 50 workers, while and micro-sized enterprises consist of between five and ten workers. Small and medium enterprises may also be differentiated according to with respect to capital: - SMEs have either yearly revenues of less than 40,000 thousand Euros or a yearly balance sheet total of less than not going above 27,000 thousand Euros. It is generally believed decided that the SME medium and small business sector is are an important driver of development, growth and diversification variation for nations at in all levels of economic development (Um al Qura University website, Uqu.edu.sa, 2012).

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia's population has inhabitants have expanded from 3 million in 1950 to 26 million in 2010, with some 55% of inhabitants currently under the age of 18 (Wikipedia, 2013). This scenario increasingly creates gives issues about employment possibilities for the yearly cohort of 200,000 university leavers. It is obvious that the Government cannot afford to employ all of these people, either in the civil service or within state-owned businesses. Employment possibilities in SMEs provide a prospective safety-valve for this rising pressure in the experience of this rising stress.

It is often thought that the larger industries are the most effective and highly performing, but medium and small-sized organizations are also drivers of technical and professional skills. John David Kenneth Galbraith (1956, p. 86) maintained deehood that the small workforce is the driver of unrivalled technological changes and that m- Most of the innovation is created done by entrepreneurial SMEs.

- Formatted:** Font: Bold
- Formatted:** Font: Bold, Font color: Red
- Formatted:** Font: Bold
- Formatted:** Font: Bold
- Commented [A1]:** [hyphen needed]
- Commented [A2]:** ['comprise' should not be followed by 'of']
- Commented [A3]:** [capital letter required]
- Commented [A4]:** [re-phrased for clarity]
- Commented [A5]:** [sentences joined to improve flow]
- Commented [A6]:** [improves flow]
- Commented [A7]:** [better style]
- Commented [A8]:** [sentences joined for better flow]
- Commented [A9]:** [figures should be used here]
- Commented [A10]:** [better academic style]
- Commented [A11]:** *Editor's note to client: these figures should be backed up by a reference.*
- Commented [A12]:** [better choice of word]
- Commented [A13]:** [neater expression; the acronym SME has been established so should be used]
- Commented [A14]:** [wrong choice of word]
- Commented [A15]:** [wrong preposition]
- Commented [A16]:** *Editor's note to client: this reference was incorrectly written: please check your university's requirements for referencing*
- Commented [A17]:** [wrong choice of word – the inhabitants have not expanded!]
- Commented [A18]:** [comma needed]
- Commented [A19]:** [added for clarity]
- Commented [A20]:** *Editor's note to client: It is better not to cite Wikipedia, as it is not considered an academic authority. A published book reference is always best.*
- Commented [A21]:** [better academic style]
- Commented [A22]:** [re-phrased to improve style]
- Commented [A23]:** [article needed here]
- Commented [A24]:** [should be plural; UK spelling prefers 's' not 'z']
- Commented [A25]:** [word missed out]
- Commented [A26]:** *Editor's note to client: You have used the wrong name, but clearly you meant John K Galbraith, so I have changed it.*
- Commented [A27]:** [unnecessary second bracket]
- Commented [A28]:** [wrong choice of word]
- Commented [A29]:** [spelling error]
- Commented [A30]:** [re-phrased to improve flow]
- Commented [A31]:** [better academic style]